








  _____   
 
From: Anderson, Russell A [mailto:Russell.Anderson@dnr.state.wi.us]  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2006 1:21 PM 
To: victor.austin@fta.dot.gov 
Cc: David Trowbridge; Friedlander, Michael; DNR_SCR_ADM; Bleser, 
Catherine A.; Grasshoff, Ronald E; Bump, Cameron M.; Siebert, David R 
Subject: Transport 2020 study and DEIS 
 
 
 
Dear Mr. Austin,  I am officially notifying FTA that the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources would like to be included as a 
participating agency in the review of the DEIS for Transport 2020, Dane 
County, Wisconsin.  Please use me as the point of contact for our 
agency.  My address is: 
 
WDNR  
3911 Fish Hatchery Road  
Fitchburg, WI 53711  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me.  Thanks  
 
P Russ Anderson  
Environmental & Analysis Program Supervisor, South Central Region  
South Central Region Land Use Team Leader  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
(*) phone:      (608) 275-3467  
(*) fax:        (608) 275-3338  
(*) cell:       (608) 516-0856  
(*) e-mail:     russell.anderson@dnr.state.wi.us  
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